Agenda for the
Regular Meeting of the Vauxhall Town Council
Monday November 17, 2025
6:00p.m. — Vauxhall Council Chambers

Agenda Item Action
1. Call to Order

2. Adoption of Agenda For Adoption
3. Delegations Receive all as Information
a)R.C.MP
b.) MPE
4. Council Minutes
a.) Organizational Meeting November 3, 2025 For Adoption
b.) Regular Council Meeting November 3, 2025 For Adoption
External Minutes Receive as Information

c.) Barons-Eureka-Warner Family & Community Support Services
(FCSS) Meeting October 1, 2025

5. New Business
a.) CAO Report/Arena Update — Verbal Receive as Information
b.) Lifeguard Certification Discussion
6. Financials
a.) Cheque Listing for the month of October 2025 For Adoption
b.) AMSC Mastercard as of November 5, 2025 Receive as Information
7. Reports Receive all as Information

a.) Action List October 2025
i.) Action List In Progress 2025
b.) Upcoming Events and Meetings

(]

. Information and Correspondence Receive all as Information
a.) Vauxhall Christmas Farmers Market
b.) VDCC Bi-Weekly Newsletter — October 31, 2025

©

. Adjournment



Taber RCMP

MD OF TABER

MONTHLY REPORT
OCTOBER 2025

JURISDICTIONS OF TABER VAUXHALL RCMP-GRC
TABER MD, BARNWELL, VAUXHALL




MD OF TABER -OCTOBER 2025

MD of Taber 103
Barnwell 6
Vauxhall 7

Impaired Driving, 24 & 30 DAY SUSPENSIONS, IMMEDIATE ROADSIDE SUSPENSIONS

MD of Taber 0
Barnwell 0
Vauxhall 0

0

TOTAL IMPAIRED/SUSPENSIONS

MD of Taber 14

Barnwell 1
Vauxhall 1

‘A RININA
[AL CRIMINAI

911 Hangups in MD of Taber 4

Barnwell 1

Vauxhall 0




Barnwell

22

Enchant

Vauxhall

23

Grassy Lake

MD Park

Forks

Enchant

Chin

Hays

MD of Taber

Grassy Lake

’GROUND PATR:

 in MD

Barnwell




UNCLASSIFIED

Alberta RCMP DCAS - Strategic Analysis and Research Unit

2025 vs. 2024
January to October

Taber Provincial Crime Gauge

Criminal Code Offences

Persons
Crime

Property j Other CC
Crime

16% malk. 0%

Increase |l Change

79%

Increase

Total
Criminal Code Increase
25%

Offences 4 When compared to

January to October, 2024

Select Property Crime

40%

Increase

| Theft |
Mv Under S5k ‘
1 .8
More More
' Instances

|
Instances |

i
i

The data contained in this document was obtained from PROS, which is a live database. As such, some of the information presented could differ
slightly from any past or future reports regarding the same time period.



Detachment Commander’s Comments
- The Detachment laid charges in five criminal investigations during the month of October.

- Property Crime from October was as follows: There were three reports of Break and Enter
one to a solar farm, one to a remote oil lease site, and another to an outbuilding on a farm.
Charges were laid in the B&E to the farm.

There was one Frauds reported.

There were two reports of Mischief. Both were in regards to people gathering at the
Chamberlain School after hours, and leaving a mess. The culprits were identified; however, the
school district did not wish to pursue charges. The people involved were warned to no longer
gather at the school after hours. This will also be monitored during patrols.

There were three reports of Theft. One is still under investigation, while the other was cleared
using Restorative Justice.

- In what was undoubtedly a highlight of my 20-year career, | was invited to swear in the new
MD of Taber Council during their organizational meeting October 28th.



UNCLASSIFIED

Alberta RCMP

)

DCAS - Strategic Analysis and Research Unit

Taber (Provincial) Crime Statistic Summary - January to October 2025/11/04
Taber (Provincial) - Highlights

* Break & Enters are showing a 15.0% decrease when compared to the same period in 2024 (January to
October). There were 3 fewer actual occurrences (from 20 in 2024 to 17 in 2025).

* Theft of Motor Vehicles increased by 7.1% when compared to the same period in 2024 (January to
October). There were 1 more actual occurrences (from 14 in 2024 to 15 in 2025).

* Theft Under $5,000 increased by 40.0% when compared to the same period in 2024 (January to
October). There were 8 more actual occurrences (from 20 in 2024 to 28 in 2025).

Taber (Provincial) - Criminal Code Offences Summary

7 . % Change 2024 — 2025
Crime Category .

: : (January to October)
Total Persons Crime 78.9% Increase
Total Property Crime 15.8% Increase
Total Criminal Code 24.9% Increase

From January to October 2025, when compared to the same period in 2024, there have been:

¢ 30 more Persons Crime offences;
* 19 more Property Crime offences; and
+ 49 more Total Criminal Code offences;

Taber (Provincial) - October, 2025

e There were O Thefts of Motor Vehicles in October: O cars, 0 trucks, 0 minivans, 0 SUVs, 0 motorcycles,
0 other types of vehicles, and 0 vehicles taken without consent.

e There were 3 Break and Enters in October: 3 businesses, @ residences, 0 cottages/seasonal residences,
0 in some other type of location, and 0 unlawfully being in a dwelling house.

« There were a total of 0 Provincial Roadside Suspensions in October {0 alcohol related and 0 drug
related). This brings the year-to-date total to 4 (4 alcohol related and O drug related).

o There were a total of 5 files with the Spousal Abuse survey code in October (October 2024: 6). This
brings the year-to-date total to 47 (2024: 30).

o There were 102 files with Victim Service Unit referall scoring in Taber Provincial: 4 accepted, 1
declined, 0 proactive, 0 requested but not available, and 97 files with no victim.

The data contained in this document was obtained from PROS, which is a live database. As such, some of the information presented could differ
slightly from any past or future reports regarding the same time period.



Taber Provincial Detachment

All categories contain "Attempted"” and/or "Completed"

Crime Statistics (Actual)
January to October: 2021 - 2025

November 4, 2025

TOTAL CRIMINAL CODE

CATEGORY Trend 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2:/:2c1h-a:§:5 ZﬁZih-a:lf:S A;i:g::r/'
Offences Related to Death 0 0 o] 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Robbery / 0 0 0 0 2 N/A N/A 0.4
Sexual Assaults _/ 2 2 4 6 9 350% 50% 1.8
Other Sexual Offences /_/_ 0 1 1 3 3 N/A 0% 0.8
Assault /v 11 18 29 14 29 164% 107% 3.2
Kidnapping/Hostage/Abduction ../\/ 0 0 1 0 2 N/A N/A 04
Extortion - 1 1 2 2 2 100% 0% 03
Criminal Harassment __/ 2 3 1 6 9 350% 50% 1.7
Uttering Threats —\/ 11 12 4 7 12 9% 71% -0.3

TOTAL PERSONS ﬂ'_/ 27 37 42 38 68 152% 79% 8.3
Break & Enter M 11 25 8 20 17 55% -15% 0.7
Theft of Motor Vehicle R 14 12 10 14 15 7% 7% 0.4
Theft Over $5,000 ——‘/ 4 5 4 3 12 200% 300% 1.4
Theft Under $5,000 Te— g 25 20 20 28 8% 40% 0.1
Possn Stn Goods -~ 11 8 11 5 14 27% 180% 03
Fraud TN 23 28 16 27 16 -30% -41% -1.5
Arson 0 §] 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Mischief - Damage To Property TN 30 26 15 13 22 -27% 69% -29
Mischief - Other et 5 5 18 15 650% 7% 39

TOTAL PROPERTY T 121 134 89 120 139 15% 16% 2.2
Offensive Weapons ~ T 4 3 7 5 3 -25% -40% 0.0
Disturhing the peace \, 8 4 3 2 3 -63% 50% -1.2
Fail to Comply & Breaches TR 27 18 23 27 27 0% 0% 0.9
OTHER CRIMINAL CODE /—\"‘ 8 10 11 5 6 -25% 20% -0.9

TOTAL OTHER CRIMINAL CODE TS 47 35 44 39 39 -17% 0% -1.2




Crime Statistics (Actual)
January to October: 2021 - 2025

All categories contain "Attempted” and/or "Completed"”

November 4, 2025

CATEGORY Trend 2021 | 2022 | 2023 | 2024 | 2025 Zﬁ’zclh_“:gzes zﬁzﬁh—aggzes A;ge :3:;" :
Drug Enforcement - Production 0 0 o} 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Drug Enforcement - Possession g g 2 1 2 2 1 -50% -50% -0.1
Drug Enforcement - Trafficking V\ 1 1 0 2 ig 0% -50% 0.1
Drug Enforcement - Other 0 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0

Total Drugs ~"N| 3 2 2 4 2 -33% -50% 0.0
Cannabis Enforcement 0 0 o} 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Federal - General \_/ 5 1 0 0 1 -80% N/A -0.9

TOTAL FEDERAL \/N 8 3 2 4 3 -63% -25% -0.9
Liquor Act \~ a 2 3 1 2 -78% 100% -1.5
Cannabis Act \ 1 0 0 o 0 -100% N/A -0.2
Mental Health Act —_ 32 32 29 42 52 63% 24% 5.0
Other Provincial Stats N—"" 92 49 59 73 79 -14% 8% -0.2

Total Provincial Stats | 134 83 91 Eraid bt 1% 15% 31
Municipal By-laws Traffic \_/\ 2 1 1 4 2 0% -50% 0.3
Municipal By-laws Sk ol W 29 17 28 20 5% -29% 03

Total Municipal e B 30 18 32 22 -4% 31% 0.0
Fatals —~N\| 2 3 2 5 2 0% -60% 0.2
Injury MVC e 10 12 13 12 15 50% 25% 1.0
Property Damage MVC (Reportable) | 1 9 124 93 a8 -15% 5% 38
Property Damage MVC (Non Reportable) i 12 16 16 20 18 50% -10% 1.6

TOTAL MVC e 130 155 130 | 123 -a% 5% -1.0
Roadside Suspension - Alcohol (Prov) \/\ 15 6 10 6 4 -73% -33% -2.2
Roadside Suspension - Drugs {Prov) / \ 0 0 0 1 Q N/A -100% 0.1

Total Provincial Traffic H 1,084 709 688 686 497 -54% -28% -119.7

Other Traffic rema B 8 5 2 1 67% -50% 1.0

Criminal Code Traffic \_/\ 26 8 9 20 9 -65% -55% -2,2
False Alarms SNy 14 16 30 15 36% -50% 2.4
False/Abandoned 911 Call and 911 Act /\ 59 111 74 51 14 -76% -73% -15.0
Suspicious Person/Vehicle/Property e 33 37 50 a7 42 27% -11% 2.8
Persons Reported Missing ’\/— 5 6 3 7 8 60% 14% 0.7
Search Warrants \_/\ 1 0 0 3 0 -100% -100% 0.1
Spousal Abuse - Survey Code (Reported) —-'—"'/ 19 25 26 30 47 147% 57% 6.1
Form 10 (MHA) (Reported) \/¥ 1 0 2 1 1 0% 0% 0.1




[l &

ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE » GENDARMERIE ROYALE DU GANADA
T S IR S R LRI

Taber Provincial Detachment
Crime Statistics (Actual)
October; 2021 - 2025

All categories contain "Attempted” and/or "Completed” November 4, 2025
Change | % Change | AvgFile +/-
CATEGORY Trend 2021 | 2022 | 2023 | 2024 | 2025 29052 Wsee |95 o pirvea r/
Offences Related to Death 0 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Robbery / a 0 0 0 1 N/A N/A 02
Sexual Assaults \ / 1 0 1 1 1 0% 0% 01
Othear Sexual Offences 0 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Assault /\ 0 4 3 2 1 N/A -50% 0.0
Kidnapping/Hostage/Abduction 0 0 Q 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Extortion o] 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Criminal Harassment /\/ o] 2 0 1 2 N/A 100% 03
Uttering Threats N_ 0 2 0 2 2 N/A 0% 0.4
TOTAL PERSONS o 8 4 6 7 600% 17% 1.0
Break & Enter ,\/\ 3 4 0 4 3 0% -25% 0.0
Theft of Motor Vehicle /\ 1 6 3 0 0 -100% N/A 0.8
Theft Over 55,000 \/— 2 1 0 1 1 -50% 0% -0.2
Theft Under $5,000 3 4 4 4 3 0% -25% 0.0
Possn Stn Goods /\/ 0 3 2 0 1 N/A N/A -0.1
Fraud \/— 2 1 0 1 1 -50% 0% -0.2
Arson 0 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Mischief - Damage To Property \’\ 6 2 0 i Q -100% -100% -13
Mischief - Other _/\ o} 0 2 3 2 N/A -33% 0.7
TOTAL PROPERTY _—’\""" 17 21 11 14 11 -35% -21% -1.9
Offensive Weapons /\_ 1 2 3 0 o} -100% N/A -0.4
Disturbing the peace / \ 0 1 0 0 0 N/A N/A -0.1
Fail to Comply & Breaches —\/\ 4 4 2 6 2 -50% -67% 0.2
OTHER CRIMINAL CODE /R 0 3 1 1 0 N/A -100% -0.2
TOTAL OTHER CRIMINAL CODE |l s 10 6 7 2 -60% -71% -0.9

TOTAL CRIMINAL CODE




cial Detachment
Crime Statistics (Actual)
October: 2021 - 2025

All categories contain "Attempted” and/or "Completed” November 4, 2025
CATEGORY Trend 2021 | 2022 | 2023 | 2024 | 2025 :;;;h_a: o zﬁzih_a: o A;i ::::r/ i
Drug Enforcement - Production 0 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Drug Enforcement - Possession 7/ \ Q 0 2 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Drug Enforcement - Trafficking / \ o] 1 0 0 Q N/A N/A -0.1
Drug Enforcement - Other 0 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Total Drugs /\_ 0 1 2 0 0 N/A N/A -0.1
Cannabis Enforcement o] 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Federal - General \ 1 0 0 0 0 -100% N/A -0.2
TOTAL FEDERAL —7\__ 1 1 2 0 1] -100% N/A -0.3
Liquor Act — 0 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Cannabis Act 0 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Mental Health Act _’——\ 4 4 5 5 2 -50% -60% -0.3
Other Provincial Stats \_/_ 13 3 4 11 11 -15% 0% 0.4
Total Provincial Stats N 1 7 9 16 13 -24% -19% 0.1
Municipal By-laws Traffic \ 1 0 0 0 0 -100% N/A -0.2
Municipal By-laws N 1 2 1 2 2 100% 0% 02
Total Municipal v 2 2 1 2 2 0% 0% 0.0
Fatals / \ 0 0 0 2 0 N/A -100% 0.2
Injury MVC W\ i 2 0 2 1 -50% -50% 0.2
Property Damage MVC (Reportable) V‘\ 17 12 18 15 7 -59% -53% -1.7
Property Damage MVC (Non Reportable) \/\ 4 2 3 2 1 -75% -50% -0.6
TOTAL MVC VR 23 16 21 21 9 -61% -57% 2.3
Roadside Suspension - Alcohol (Prov) \ 1 1 1 0 0 -100% N/A -0.3
Roadside Suspension - Drugs (Prov) 0 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Total Provincial Traffic \ 147 82 62 41 40 -713% 2% -25.5
Other Traffic \ 1 0 0 0 (1} -100% N/A -0.2
Criminal Code Traffic \/\ 1 0 2 1 1] -100% -100% -0.1
False Alarms \/\ 5 2 8 3 2 -60% -33% -0.5
False/Abandoned 911 Call and 911 Act \ 8 8 4 1 1 -88% 0% 221
Suspicious Person/Vehicle/Property /\— 1 5 7 3 3 200% 0% 0.2
Persons Reported Missing \ 2 0 0 0 0 -100% N/A -0.4
Search Warrants 0 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Spousal Abuse - Survey Code (Reported) ,/\/\ 1 4 2 6 5 400% -17% 1.0

Form 10 (MHA) (Reported) 0 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0




Town of Vauxhall - Taber Detachment
Crime Statistics (Actual)
January to October: 2022 - 2025

All categories contain "Attempted" and/or "Completed” November 3, 2025
CATEGORY Trend 2022 | 2023 | 2024 | 2025 Zﬁ’zc;'_a; o z?zih-a:rfzes A:ge::'\fz:r/ :
Offences Related to Death 0 0 o} 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Robbery 0 0 (o} 0 N/A MN/A 0.0
Sexual Assaults _/\ 1 A 3 1 0% -67% 0.2
Other Sexual Offences _/_ 0 Q 2 2 N/A 0% 0.8
Assault \/5 8 1 3 2 -75% -33% -1.6
Kidnapping/Hostage/Abduction 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Extortion N\ 1 0 0 0 -100% N/A -0.3
Criminal Harassment / 0 0 0 3 N/A N/A 0.9
Uttering Threats \, 5 0 1 1 -80% 0% -1.1
TOTAL PERSONS \/_ 15 2 9 9 -40% 0% -1.1
Break & Enter \ 5 3 0 0 -100% N/A -18
Theft of Motor Vehicle \/__ 3 0 1 1 -67% 0% -0.5
Theft Over $5,000 k 0 1 0 (V] N/A N/A -0.1
Theft Under $5,000 — 2 4 3 5 150% 67% 058
Possn Stn Goods \_/ 1 0 0 1 0% N/A 0.0
Fraud has e 5 4 6 1 -20% -33% 0.1
Arson 0 0 o} 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Mischief - Damage To Property \/ 9 2 o} 5 -44% N/A -14
Mischief - Other /\ 1 2 5 1 0% -80% 03
TOTAL PROPERTY SN— 26 16 15 17 -35% 13% -2.8
Offensive Weapons _/\ 0 o] 3 0 N/A -100% 0.3
Disturbing the peace 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Fail to Comply & Breaches _/— 0 0 1 1 N/A 0% 0.4
OTHER CRIMINAL CODE /\_ a. 2 1 1 0% 0% -0
TOTAL OTHER CRIMINAL CODE /\ 1 2 5 2 100% -60% 0.6

TOTAL CRIMINAL CODE




Town of Vauxhall - Taber Detachment
Crime Statistics (Actual)
January to October: 2022 - 2025

All categories contain "Attempted" and/or "Completed" November 3, 2025
CATEGORY Trend 2022 2023 2024 2025 2?2?-3;5;5 zﬁzjh_a:gjs A;ge :::;r/ :
Drug Enforcement - Praduction 0 0 o} 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Drug Enforcement - Possession _/\ 0 0 1 0 N/A -100% 0.1
Drug Enforcement - Trafficking / 0 0 (o} 1 N/A M/A 0.3
Drug Enforcement - Other 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Total Drugs _/_ 0 0 1 1 N/A 0% 0.4
Cannabis Enforcement 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Federal - General 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
TOTAL FEDERAL _/_— 0 0 1 1 N/A 0% 0.4
Liquor Act N/A N/A 0 0 N/A MNIA -0.3
Cannabis Act N/A N/A 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Mental Health Act _/ N/A N/A 8 10 N/A 25% 26
Other Provincial Stats _/\ N/A N/A 14 10 N/A -29% 0.7
Total Provincial Stats f N/A N/A 22 20 N/A -9% 3.0
Municipal By-laws Traffic N/A N/A 4] 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Municipal By-laws _/ N/A N/A 2 3 N/A 50% -0.7
Total Municipal _/ N/A N/A 2 3 N/A 50% -0.7
Fatals o] 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Injury MVC / 0 0 0 2 N/A N/A 0.6
Property Damage MVC (Reportable) _/\ N/A N/A 6 3 N/A -50% -0.2
Property Damage MVC (Non Reportable) _/\ N/A N/A 1 0 N/A -100% 0.0
TOTAL MVC _/\ N/A N/A 7 5 N/A -29% 0.4
Roadside Suspensian - Alcohol (Prov) _/\ N/A N/A 1 0 N/A -100% -0.6
Roadside Suspension - Drugs (Prov) N/A N/A 0 o} N/A N/A 0.0
Total Provincial Traffic f N/A N/A 30 25 N/A -17% -9.4
Other Traffic _/\ N/A N/A 1 0 N/A -100% -0.3
Criminal Code Traffic \/— 1 0 1 1 0% 0% 0.1
False Alarms _/\ N/A N/A 12 3 N/A -75% 0.9
False/Abandoned 911 Call and 911 Act VAN N/A 5 0 N/A -100% 21
Suspicious Person/Vehicle/Property _/— N/A N/A 6 7 N/A 17% -0.8
Persons Reported Missing _/\ N/A N/A 3 0 N/A -100% -0.3
Search Warrants _/\ N/A N/A 1 0 N/A -100% 0.1
Spousal Abuse - Survey Cade (Reported) _/ N/A N/A 6 8 N/A 33% 1.4
Form 10 {MHA) (Reported) N/A N/A 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0




Adoption of
Agenda
RES: 25:247

An Organizational meeting of Council of the Town of Vauxhall,
was held in Council Chambers
on Monday November 3, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.

PRESENT
MAYOR:
DEPUTY MAYOR:

COUNCILLORS:

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT:

Chief Administrative Officer:
Asst. CAO/Office Manager:
Office Assistant:

CALL TO ORDER:
CAO Burns called the meeti

MOVED by Councillo
CARRIED

Ndmihatlons were ceased

!/

2"d N inlnatlon Councillor Ballard

Kimberley Cawley

Marilyn Forchuk

Paul Ballard
Shelley Deleeuw
Russell Norris
Jimmy Wolf
Henry Zacharia

Councillor Deleeuw nominated
Councillor Cawley

. Councillor Cawley appointed as Mayor

4. APPOINTMENT OF DEPUTY MAYOR

Mayor Cawley called for nominations.

18t Call for Nomination — Councillor Zacharias nominated
Councillor Forchuk

Nominations were ceased

Councillor Forchuk appointed as Deputy Mayor



Municipal Planning

Committee

RES: 25:248 MOVED by Councillor Deleeuw to appoint Councillor Zacharias,
Deputy Mayor Forchuk, Councillor Norris and Councillor Deleeuw as
alternate to the Municipal Planning Commission for a term of one year,
until the next organizational meeting of council in 2026.
CARRIED

Chinook Intermunicipal
Subdivision & Development
Appeal Board

RES: 25:249 MOVED by Councﬁlor Norns to appoint Mayor Cawley to tq

CARRIED

Inter-Municipal

Development Authority ¢

RES: 25:250 MOVED by Councillor Deleeuw to appbint: anlor Norris and
Deputy Mayor Forchuk to the Inter~MunIC|p ”‘Uevelopment
Authority for a term of one year, until theznext organizational
meeting of council in 2026. i
CARRIED

Oldman River Regional

Service Commission

RES: 25:251 MOVED by Deputy;
Oldman River Region
until the ne ra a%i%f tion
CARRIED ;éi« )

C uk to appoint Councillor Norris to the
rwges Commission for a term of one year,
eeting of council in 2026.

g

Taber & District Housing
Foundation
RES: 25:252 M ! ouncillof Norrls to appoint Councillor Ballard to the Taber

2 § %ct 6Usmg for a term of one year, until the next organizational

eeting:of council in 2026.

d MOVED by Councillor Norris to appoint Councillor Deleeuw to the
Barons-Eureka-Warner FCSS for a term of one year, until the next
organizational meeting of council in 2026.

CARRIED
Vauxhall Regional
Fire Authority
RES: 25:254 MOVED by Councillor Norris to appoint Councillor Zacharias and

Councillor Wolf, to the Vauxhall Regional Fire Authority for a term of
one year, until the next organizational meeting of council in 2026.
CARRIED



SouthGrow

RES: 25:255 MOVED by Councillor Ballard to appoint Councillor Deleeuw and
Councillor Zacharias as Alternate to SouthGrow for a term of one year,
until the next organizational meeting of council in 2026.
CARRIED

Vauxhall Library Board

RES: 25:256 MOVED by Councillor Deleeuw to appoint Deputy Mayor Forchuk and
Mayor Cawley, to the Vauxhall Library Board for a term of one year,
until the next organizational meeting of council in 2026.

CARRIED
Chinook Arch Library
Board
RES: 25:257 MOVED by Councillor Deleeuw to appoint Deputy Mayo

the Chinook Arch Library Board for a term of one yéar, unti the next
organizational meeting of council in 2026.
CARRIED

Vauxhall & District Water

Service Commission , :

RES: 25:258 MOVED by Councillor Ballard to app souncillor Norris and Richard
Phillips as our member at farge to the Vaukhall & District Regional
Water Commission for a term g?g until the next organizational
meeting of council in 2026. ;
CARRIED

Protective Services d ‘

RES: 25:259 MOVED by Cogggiilo rris to appoint Councillor Ballard, to the
Protective Sergices: g mittée for a term of one year, until the next

orgamzatlogé ; eetlﬁg of ¢

Veterans Memorial
Highway
RES: 25:260

, by Councillor Norris to appoint Councillor Wolf, to the
“’%%g;wlemorial Highway #36 for a term of one year, until the next
{ tional meeting of council in 2026.
ARRIED

Review |
MOVED by Deputy Mayor Forchuk to appoint Councillor Norris to the
Regional Assessment Review Board for a term of one year, until the
next organizational meeting of council in 2026.

CARRIED



Taber Regional Joint

Economic Development

Committee (JEDC)

RES: 25:262 MOVED by Deputy Mayor Forchuk to appoint Councillors Zacharias
and Councillor Deleeuw to the Taber Regional Joint Economic
Development Committee for a term of one year, until the next
organizational meeting of council in 2026.
CARRIED

Vauxhall & District
Chamber of Commerce
(VDCC) 1
RES: 25:263 MOVED by Councillor Deleeuw to appoint Councillor Ballard to
Vauxhall & District Chamber of Commerce for a term of one
the next organizational meeting of council in 2026.
CARRIED

Pheasant Festival % ;
RES: 25:264 MOVED by Councillor Norris to appoint Coyncnlor Balla
Pheasant Festival Committee for a term 6f 6n r, until the next
organizational meeting of council in gQ

CARRIED
Policy, Bylaw & Rate
Committee :
RES: 25:265 MOVED by Councillor NQ Hst :

Deputy Mayor Forchulggi; ¢y, Bylaw and Rate Committee for a
\ he nek{orgamzatlonal meeting of council in

2026.
CARRIED

Vauxhall Community
Center Advisory Committe
RES: 25:266

e
e 4 -

Inters #Municipal <
yration Commiittee
: rf& MOVED by Deputy Mayor Forchuk to appoint Mayor Cawley and

Councillor Norris and Councillor Wolf, to the Inter-Municipal
Collaboration Committee for a term of one year, until the next
organizational meeting of council in 2026.

CARRIED



Public Information

Officer P1O

RES: 25:268 MOVED by Councillor Norris to appoint Mayor Cawley, as the Public
Information Officer for a term of one year, until the next organizational
meeting of council in 2026.
CARRIED

Taber & District Solid

Waste Management

Committee

RES: 25:269 MOVED by Councillor Zacharias to appoint Councillor Bal}afgand
Deputy Mayor Forchuk, to the Taber & District Solid Waste
Management Committee for a term of one year, until the ng

organizational meeting of council in 2026.
CARRIED

Business and Tourism

Advisory Committee

RES: 25:270 MOVED by Councillor Norris to appoint Coyncnfﬁr Zachaﬂas and
Councillor Wolf, to the Business & Tourism. G@mh@gttee for a term of
one year, until the next organlzatlonal mee "council in 2025

CARRIED

Vauxhall Agricultural

Society

RES: 25:271 -to appoint Councillor Wolf to the
Vauxhall Agricultural Societ oré term of one year, until the next
organizational meetin ) 2026.
CARRIED

ﬁ?@ﬁﬁm

Airport Commission v

RES: 25:272 MOVED bf@@}mcﬂlo%%\lomsi appoint Councillor Wolf to the Airport
Commissi 1 as n representative for a term of one year, until the
next orgar gey];mg of council in 2026.

CAR“?

Regional Emergent;
Advisory Cofﬁmlttée ‘

Bylaw1011 -25 %, m
H VLT

MOVED by Councillor Deleeuw to appoint Councillor Ballard and

. Councillors Wolf and Zacharias as Alternates to the Regional
Emergency Advisory Committee for a term of one year, until the next
organizational meeting of council in 2026.

CARRIED
Emergency Management
Training
RES: 25:274 MOVED by Councillor Zacharias to accept the following as information.

¢ Elected Official - Emergency Management Training
CARRIED



Regular Council
Meeting Dates
RES: 25:275

Adjournment

MOVED by by Councillor Deleeuw to hold the Regular Meetings of
Council at the Administrative Office Council Chambers located at 127
4" St N, on the first and third Monday of every month at 6:00pm.
December, July and August will be one meeting held on the third
Monday of the month. If the date falls on a Statutory holiday the
meeting will be held on Tuesday immediately following the holiday until
next Organizational Meeting of Council.
CARRIED

Meeting Adjourned at 6:34 p.m.

MAYOR n




A regular meeting of Council of the Town of Vauxhall,
was held in Council Chambers
on Monday November 3, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.

PRESENT
MAYOR: Kimberley Cawley
DEPUTY MAYOR: Marilyn Forchuk
COUNCILLORS: Paul Ballard
Shelley Deleeuw
Russell Norris
Jimmy Wolf
Henry Zacharigg‘: :
ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT:

Chief Administrative Officer:
Assistant CAO/Office Manager: Junph
Office Assistant: Amber Forchuk

CALL TO ORDER:
Mayor Cawley called the meeting to.

Adoption of
Agenda
RES: 25:276

Minutes
RES: 25:277

External Minutes b4

RES: 25:278 - gﬁﬁ@%% ‘by;Councnlor Zacharias to accept the following minutes as
ion.

. Municipal Planning Commission Meeting — October 14, 2025

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Deleeuw to rescind the following resolutions:

RES: 23:22 MOVED by Councillor Plumtree to approve sustainable funding of 50% of

all business license fees collected for the full year for five years for
funding support for the Vauxhall & District Chamber of Commerce.

RES: 23:23 MOVED by Councillor Deleeuw to approve Vauxhall & District
Chamber of Commerce funding of $1400.00 for 2023.
CARRIED

o'%i‘fi‘**f/auxhall & District Chamber of Commerce Meeting — June 12, 2025



VDCC
RES: 25:280 MOVED by Councillor Deleeuw to approve funding support equivalent to
75% of all Business License fees collected annually; to be allocated to the
Vauxhall and District Chamber of Commerce, the funds will be disbursed
at the end of each calendar year.
CARRIED
Lease-Vauxhall &
Area Food Bank
RES: 25:281

additional Five (5) years commenting on November 3, 202}
30" of September 2030. .
CARRIED

Lease-Vauxhall
Public Library
RES: 25:282

to the removal of the secondary u§e ber
CARRIED

Reports

RES: 25:283 MOVED by Counci
e Upcomin
o Councill

CARRIED /
Information and
Correspondence
RES: 25:284

ta Municipalities — Enable Growth and Housing Affordability

%‘@)Rdman River Regional Services Commission — New CAQ Letter

, RCMP Quarterly Community Policing Report — July 1 to
September 30, 2025

. CARRIED

Meeting Adjourned at 7:10 p.m.

MAYOR

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER



U¢

Barons-Eureka-Warner Family & Community Support Services
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting — Wednesday, October 1, 2025. Page 1

Barons-Eureka-Warner Family & Community Support Services (FCSS)
Minutes of Board Meeting — Wednesday, October 1, 2025
Coaldale Hub (2107-13" Street)

In-person and Online

Attendance
In-person
Degenstein, Dave — Town of Milk River, Board Chair
Chapman, Bill = Town of Coaldale, Vice-Chair
Doell, Daniel — Village of Barons
Deleeuw, Shelley — Town of Vauxhall
Heggie, Jack — County of Warner
Hickey, Lorne — Lethbridge County
Kirby, Martin — Village of Warner
Nilsson, Larry — Village of Stirling
Feist, Teresa - Town of Picture Butte
Staff.
o DeBow, Petra — Manager (Designate for Zakk Morrison, Executive
Director)
e Florence-Greene, Evelyn — Finance and Human Resources Coordinator

Online
Jensen, Melissa — Town of Nobleford
Payne, Megan — Village of Coutts

Absent

Foster, Missy — Village of Barnwell
Harris, Merrill = M.D. of Taber
Caldwell, Heather — Town of Coalhurst
Bekkering, Garth — Town of Taber
Jensen, Kelly — Town of Raymond

Call to Order
D. Degenstein called the meeting to order at 4:02 p.m.

1. Approval of Agenda
J. Heggie moved the Board to approve the agenda as presented.
Carried

2. Delegation -
a) Report to Municipalities — Community Services
Becky Fitton, Community Services Supervisor presented the Draft Report
to Municipalities — Community Services 2025.

The Board discussed the information provided.

The Board thanked Becky Fitton for her presentation.



Barons-Eureka-Warner Family & Community Support Services
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting — Wednesday, October 1, 2025. Page 2

L. Hickey moved the Board to approve the Report to Municipalities —
Community Services 2025 as presented, and request administration to
distribute the report to our Municipalities.

Carried

Becky Fitton left the meeting at 4:18 p.m.

3. Minutes

a)

September 3, 2025

M. Kirby moved the minutes of September 3, 2025, FCSS Board meeting
be approved as presented.

Carried

4. Business Arising from Minutes

a)

b)

Community Needs Assessment - Preliminary Results
The Prentice Institute provided a one-page Community Needs Assessment
- Preliminary Results summary for distribution.

FCSSAA South Region Resolutions Update

Zakk Morrison attended the South Region Director's meeting on
Wednesday September 10" and reported no proposed resolutions from the
south region at that time.,

5. Correspondence

a)

Correspondence Received

The following correspondence was presented for information:

o 2025-08-25 - FCSSAA August 2025 News.

o 2025-09-11 - BEW FCSS Board Invitation to Participate in a Scenario
Planning Workshop.

L. Nilsson moved the Board to receive the correspondence as presented
for information.
Carried

6. Reports

a)

Executive Director
P. DeBow reviewed the Executive Director's report.
The following was highlighted:
Upcoming Meetings
e 2025-10-06 - LC Regional Emergency Management Agency.
o 2025-10-09 — FCSSAA Directors Network Fall Meeting.
o 2025-10-10 — FCSSAA Board meeting.
Municipal Update
o Seniors' Expo on October 2", 2025.




Barons-Eureka-Warner Family & Community Support Services

Minutes of Regular Board Meeting — Wednesday, October 1, 2025. Page 3
T. Feist moved the Board to approve the Executive Director's Report as
presented.

Carried

b)

Financial Report
P. DeBow reviewed the Financial Report.

The Board discussed the Financial Report.

M. Kirby moved the Board to approve the August 2025 Financial Report
including:
e Financial Statement for August 31, 2025:
e Monthly accounts for August 1 to 31, 2025:
ATB Mastercard Statement from August 14, 2025, to September 11,
2025.

7. New Business

a)

Family and Community Support Services Association of Alberta (FCSSAA)
Annual Conference — November 26! — 28t 2025

o Board Member Registration

e Honourable Hunter Invitation letter

o Honourable Schow Invitation letter

The Board discussed attendance at the conference is done on a rotating
basis with four Board members budgeted to attend the FCSSAA
Conference yearly.

L. Hickey moved the Board to direct Z. Morrison to pre-register four Board
members for the conference. The Board members to attend the conference
will be decided at the November Board meeting.

The Board discussed sending the BEW FCSS and FCSSAA invitation to
Honourable Hunter and Honourable Schow to attend the “Breakfast with
Your MLA” during the FCSSAA Conference.

B. Chapman moved the Board direct Z. Morrison to send the letter to
Honourable Hunter and Honourable Schow inviting them to the “Breakfast
with Your MLA” on Thursday November 27, 2025, during the FCSSAA
Conference.

Carried

2025-2026 FCSSAA Membership Invoice
The Board discussed the 2025-2026 FCSSAA Membership Invoice.

B. Chapman moved the Board to approve payment of the annual FCSSAA
Membership Invoice #2067 for September 1, 2025, to August 31, 2026,
Carried



Barons-Eureka-Warner Family & Community Support Setvices
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting — Wednesday, October 1, 2025. Page 4

c) Policy Updates
P. DeBow discussed the modifications to the Occupation Health and Safety
Policies.

S. Deleeuw moved the Board to receive the updated Occupation Health
and Safety Policies for information.

8. Closed Session
a) Memo — Human Resources
M. Kirby moved the Board move in-camera, based on the Governance
Policies - Board Meeting in Absence of the Public, at 4:34 p.m.
Carried
J. Heggie moved the Board back to regular session at 4:48 p.m.
Carried
J. Heggie moved the Board approve the allocation of one (1) floater day
for all employees whose regular work schedule exceeds a 0.5 Full-Time
Equivalent (FTE). This floater day is to be taken on either Monday,
November 10, 2025, or Wednesday, November 12, 2025, at the discretion
of the employee, the approval of the supervisor and subject to operational
requirements.
Carried
9.  Round Table
The Board shared municipal updates.
10. Date of Next Meeting
The date of the next regular Board meeting will be November 5, 2025, at the
Coaldale HUB (2107 — 13" St.) in person starting at 4:00pm.
11.  Adjournment
L. Nilsson moved the meeting to adjourn at 4:56 p.m.
Carried
L
- — —— < s _.-"tk....._.t-\_\
Chairperson Executive Director
'C‘-“)If}) PO w2 .9:3‘ f/\ JL'U Q‘) / o {i_') g
Date Date "



Events 2025

Town of Vauxhall
Council Memo

Date Time Events Location Councillor(s)
2025-12-04 5pm Snowflake Frolic Vauxhall
2025-12-06 10am- Farmers Market Vx Community Hall
3pm
2025-12-13 5pm Vauxhall Curling Club | Vauxhall Curling
Potluck Fundraiser Arena (if available)
Meetings 2025
Date Time Meeting Location Councillor(s)
2025-11-24 5:15pm Municipal Planning Council Chambers | Deputy Mayor Forchuk,
Commission Clir. Norris & CIIr.
Zacharias
2025-11-24 11am MD of Taber Airports MD Office-Reeve's | Clir. Wolf
Committee Room
2025-11-25 6pm JEDC MD Office-Reeves | Clir. Deleeuw & ClIIr.
Room Zacharias
2025-11-26 6pm VDCC Annual General Vx Public Library Clir. Ballard
Meeting
2025-12-08 3pm Water Commission Council Chambers | ClIr. Norris
2025-12-22 6pm Council Meeting Council Chambers | All
2026-01-26 7pm Fire Authority Vx Fire Hall Clir. Wolf &
Clir. Zacharias
2026-02-04 6pm Coffee With Council Vx Public Library All
2026-03-19 2pm MD of Taber-Airport MD Office-Reeves | Clir. Wolf
Commission Room




N

- \,(‘\

. VAUXHALL:
CHRISTMAS

FARMERS MARKET

Pa

’V

DECEMBER 6
IOAM - 3PM

ol Comumunit
417 &4 SI)szN

iy My
VITTIIIITIIIIITIIIIIIIITIIIITII G
SANTA

Y DECORATED CHRISTMAS COOKIE CONTEST ||
*please bring your decorated cookies between 9:30 - 10 AM

CONCESSION/REFRESHMENTS @® ¥

e *burgers, soup + buns, chips -

AQK
LOOKING TO BE A VENDOR? i 4"

vauxhallmarket@gmail.com




-’ -, Vocwchall & District
‘. AR, - \AMBER OF COMMERCE

Wednesday, October 31, 2025

This Bi-weekly Newsletter is available to members and non-members of the
Vauxhall & District Chamber of Commerce and features information of
importance to, and about local business and upcoming events!

MEMBER HIGHLIGIT
HAVEN AGENCIES

Haven Agencies has been a part of the community of Vauxhall

since 1996 providing insurance in all areas including farm,
home, auto, commercial, and crops. In a time of corporate
acquisition of brokerages we are proud to remain
independently owned and friendly faces you know when you
come in our door. Vauxhall and surrounding areas have
supported Haven over the past 30 years and Haven Agencies
values supporting our local community. Haven Agencies is an
integral supporter of the Vauxhall Baseball Academy through
ongoing sponsorships. Additionally, Haven Agencies is proud
to support other local groups including the Vauxhall Spurs,
Vauxhall Curling, Vauxhall Golf, and Cowboy

Days. Haven Agencies is very thankful to

the community of Vauxhall and surrounding

areas for their ongoing support and business.




Bl
| &
PRESENTED BY VAUXHALL AG SOCIETY

VAUXHALL COMMUNITY HALL
COCKTAILS 5:30 PM | DINNER 6:30 PM

CATERED BY

Uegance, Srybe, Tavsion & Tau!

LY m

PRICING AFTER fi;;Bi_..N.’.)H'J*.E'\ '5: $60

Your Heartfelt Donation
Helps Us Spread the Caring

If you missed Pledge
Week don't worry!

You can still donate to the
Taber & District Health
Foundation Fall Campaign.

Donate Online through

the Foundation
www.tdhf.ca b

403-223-7232

Your donation will help bring advanced surgical ¢
closer to home.

]anl(_\n Spm’nw [smd ‘

2t et S

L‘{- 3”5 E\i«{s ...HIN Uf )BER 15: $5C

Vauxhall Agricultural Society
Rib-fest & Volunteer Awards Gala!

Musical & Theatrical Tntertainment by:
‘The Jacklyn Sparrow Bano

Jacklynsparrow.com

: Cockrails:'5:30 - 6:30
‘Light mixed music at low volume appropriate for visiting

S e

~Fun with specml gueslsﬁom "‘ﬂ)ej‘Dwa l)dnce Pdrty

~Diva'DanceParty.ca s
“Later on let's go back to the magical time of 60's
with The ‘Woodstock Revival and a little 70's Classic Rock.

thrown in for good measure!

Don't Forget Your Dancin’ Shoes!

- We are looking for volunteers
who can help support adults with
reading, writing, computer skills
and English language learning.

Taber Adult
Learning

403-223-1169

‘www.taberadultlearning.com




Wa rren Porter

Agenaes
5142 Ave N, Vauxhall AB TOK 2K0

NOVEMBER
REGISTRATION
RENEWAL
REMINDER

K" P

™ Wperbon 452"

RENE

e Wid Rose Counlty e

b DED /
0 0 -
A . » .
3 e . Op OCd cl (]
p Lo U D B
_fﬂ"" 0 0
i sl 5h Ride
‘& = ot Dog
e Bingdo
e ocke o
ACTIVITIES RUN FROM 5- 9

SUUTH
COUNTRY

Sall S

NS B
S
£
\\1\\ 5

%f/f’
//////
7

"\\. N
TS S

A MINIMUM

WITH E
$50 SPEND

Some restrictions apply, see in-store for details.

NOVEMBER 4TH!

Yy



"%‘ﬂ

VDCC is looking

for Vendors for a R S
The Vauxha istrict Chamber o
Imarpetiat the- ; ] Commerce is pleased to welcome Ernie
Snowflake Frolic _ P | '8 Peters and Marty Kondor from the MD
on December 4th! ™ B ,.,‘q,,. 2, of Taber to our Board of Directors. We
! look forward to their insight and
a,!' : bt enthusiasm as we continue supporting
B !i and strengthening our local business

\ - LY
l We also extend our sincere thanks to

®403-654.8053 ' Chantal Claassen and John DeGroot for
: g their dedicated service on the Chamber
mfo@vauxhallchamber.ca L W board. Your time, ideas, and
y commitment have made a lasting impact
on our organization and community.
wish you all the best in future
endeavors.

~ 2026 FARMER
PESTICIDE COURSE:

ATTENDING THIS COURSE ALLOWS YOUTO
PURCHASE RESTE!CTED CHEMICAL'SUCH
AS THIMET FOR POTATO PRODUCTION OR
PHOSTOXIN FOR GRAIN BIN FUMIGATION,
USEFUL FOR ENVIRONMENTAL FARM
PLANNING, HACCP, CANADA GAP,

TUESDAY MORNING
NOVEMBER 4

Course dates available How to register:
(choose one): Fiease mall o delver your
January 7, 2026 registration forn
February 4, 2026 complete with

March 4, 2006 _ - , Chegue payable to; i
til 1, 2026
e MD of Taber
42008 - S0th St

To register, you:
Taber, ABT1G 1T2

1. Mustbe 18years of age or elder,

2. Must be fluent in English,

3, Must prepay a $80 registration fee
{irsclades funch and course manual),

Faems avalable enline at mdtaber.ab.ca
or cafl and register by phone at 403-223-3541.

Recertificatfons must be vithin ene year of explration,

For morelnformation contact jerdent Holst Agricultural Feldfman at 403.223-3142.




EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES

AWS[N Full Time Farm Labour Wanted
Y Mixed Cattle & Poultry Operation
Vauxhall Alberta

Claassen farms |s seeking a dedicated and hardworking Farm
Labourer to assist with daily operations in our mixed cattle and
broiler (poultry) farm. This position invelves a varlety of hands-on
tasks supporting both the cattle and broiler (poultry) sides of our
operation, This is role involves a wide variety of farm tasks and
equipment operation In a fast-paced, always-evolving
environment.

Family & Community e
Support Services
www.fcss.ca

TRIPLE P FEAR-LESS
Croup

Are you concerned about your child/teen
experiencing Anxiety?
4-group sessions that introduces parents/caregivers to information about

anxiety and provides positive parenting strategies that support the
development and behavior of children with anxiety.

WHEN

Wednesdays, October 15 - December 10
9:30-11:00 am

Responsibilities:
» Operating farm equipment, including feed wagon and loader
+ Fencing, bedding pens, and general livestock care, checking and
treating caitle, assisting with calving and processing and moving
cattle to pasture and performing routine maintenance tasks
+ Observing and monitoring bird health, cleaning and preparing
poultry barns,

WHERE Qualifications:
Vauxhall + (Class3ar1preferred
223% 5 St N, Vauxhall ® Previous farm experience an asset, but willing to train the right

candidate
*  Abllity to work independently and as part of a team
» Strang work ethic and attention to detail
% Must be able to work weekend schedules
We Offer:
«  Competitive wages
+ Housing available

REGISTRATION REQUIRED

For parents of children and teenagers ages 6-14 years.
Childeare available.

Margarita

403-394-8983

margarita.pennerafcss.ca

WE ARE
HIRING

The Town of Vauxhall Library Board
seoks a m !I.’alad lndmrju | m serve as

Contact
erwin@claassenfarms.com
Erwin: 403 635 1720

I““Vauxhali
HHRS Public Library

NOW
HIRING:

Full-Time Journeyman Electrician,
Maintenance Supervisor, Accountant and
Plant Operator. We are seeking dedicated
professionals to join our team! We currently
have immediate openings for the following
pﬁﬁmgﬁn :ma{r’wmw 1 ﬁ" b, : ) @ full-time positions:
gAML leR Conficiga It i @ » Journeyman Electrician
i, - \ : « Maintenance Supervisor
e B e _ . « Professional Accountant
) « Plant Operator
If you are motivated, experienced, and ready
. mm“’:c ?ﬁfn g:;: ‘fﬂ'&ﬁm e \ to ad_vance your career in a dynamic work
1 Famillanty Wit eemndlocnpgllulﬁmt.lucludlmﬂlo“kmulwlnﬂ ‘silta | environment, we want to hear from you.

" Slronq etgonizational and cammuni:ﬂlun akilld
- Sltony team. w:;kﬁn thi™
|

‘ UUALIFIBATIDNS

To apply or learn more, please email
hr@columbiaseed.ca or contact Kim directly
at 403-654-0010

SALARY

« Tho candidale can axpect sakary commenaurite wilh edycation nnd axparignce

Lena Martens, Board chalrman Join us and bhe part of a team that values
Emnil lenamartens@yahoo.ca or drop off at Vauxhall Library

Applications will bo accopted until Novembar 15, 2025 expertise and commitment!



BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES

& Accessibility Optlons

[% Painting, Flooring & More

] lntenor & Exterior
Lighting
TOWN OF

And So Much More e Va

P‘I}TATGC&PIIAL OF THE WEST

Our Beautification Program offers
local business owners an
opportunity to enhance the
appearance of their business, with
up to $10,000 in funding!

Shouldn't empll:ayee

benefits work as hard
—asyoudo?

Real benefits for your furm

Chambers Plan

Employee Benefits
\ \

Choose Canada’s #1

benefits plan for farms.

. Stable Rates
Chambers Plan connects over 32,000 Canadian
businesses to help everyone’s premiums remain manageable
and predictable.

« 24-Hour medical support
- All the essentials

Chambers Plans includes all benefits from health to
disablity and dental to critical illness.

+ Guaranteed coverage and renewal
+ Not-for-profit program
The Chambers Plan is not-for-profit, all surpluses stay in

the program to help lower premiums and maintain stable
rates.

Get a free quote at get.chamberplan.ca
or contact Scott Walls our local advisor

Scott Walls

Alberta Workplace Solutions Inc.

Ph: 403-892-9675
abworkplace@chamberbenefits.ca %
www.albertaworkplacesolutions.com .\ i




